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Electricity

DEPARTMENT OF TRADE AND COMMERCE
ELECTRICITY AND GAS INSPECTION SERVICES

OTTAWA, December 6, 1939.

TO DISTRICT INSPECTORS OF
ELECTRICITY AND GAS.

Re: Approval of the Use of Ball Bearings
as an Alternative to the Usual Pivot
and Jewsl Construction in Sangamo
Meters of Types "CFA", "CFS" and "S3".

Dear Sirs:

The Sangamo Company, Limited, has developed a
Jewel mounting which fits in the above types of meters in
place of the lower pivot and which in combination with a
new lower bearing screw and small steel ball completes a
ball bearing construction.

This new construction has been examined by the
National Research Council and its use is approved in the
Sangamo types "CFA", "CFS" and "S3" watthour metersg. This
construction is interchangeable with the pivot and jewel
type.

The above should bs noted on Circular Letters
Nos., N.R.C.6, 91 and 119. ‘

Yours truly,

J. L. Stiver,

Director.
JLS/mee



